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The purpose of this amendment is to incorporate some revised specifications and drawings, update FAR clauses in Section I of the RFP and to answer contractor questions.  The REVISED specification pages and the REVISED drawing sheets listed below are on a CDROM labeled Amendment #2.  The CDROM was mailed to everyone who received the original CDROM. 

1.  As identified on the CDROM labeled Amendment #2, specification section 01524 labeled Construction Waste Management is hereby deleted in its entirety. 

2.  As identified on the CDROM labeled Amendment #2, specification section 03530 labeled Gypsum Floor Underlayments is hereby deleted in its entirety.

3.  As identified on the CDROM labeled Amendment #2, specification section 07920 labeled Joint Sealants is hereby deleted in its entirety.

4.  As identified on the CDROM labeled Amendment #2, specification section 08746 labeled Low Energy Door Operators is hereby deleted in its entirety.

5.  As identified on the CDROM labeled Amendment #2, specification section 09680 is hereby revised. 

6.  As identified on the CDROM labeled Amendment #2, specification section 13851 is hereby revised. 

7.  As identified on the CDROM labeled Amendment #2, specification section 16402 is hereby revised. 

8.  As identified on the CDROM labeled Amendment #2, the following drawing pages are hereby deleted and replaced with Revision #1: 0.0, A1.1, A1.3, A3.0, A3.1, A3.2, A3.3, A4.0, A5.0, A5.1, A5.2, A6.0, E0.1, E1.0, E2.0, E3.0, M1, M2, M3, M4 and M5. 

9.  As identified on the CDROM labeled Amendment #2, the following drawing sheet is a new drawing:  Sheet M6.

10.  Request for Proposal page 15, FAR clause 52.217-1:  The date of this clause is hereby changed from JUL 1995 to read DEC 2007.

11.  Request for Proposal page 15, FAR clause 52.217-2:  The date of this clause is hereby changed from AUG 1996 to read DEC 2007.


12.  Request for Proposal  page 20, the text of FAR clause 52.227-4 is hereby deleted and replaced with the following:  PATENT  INDEMNITY—CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS    FAR 52.227-4 (DEC 2007)   Except as otherwise provided, the Contractor shall indemnify the Government and its officers, agents, and employees against liability, including costs and expenses, for infringement of any United States patent (except a patent issued upon an application that is now or may hereafter be withheld from issue pursuant to a Secrecy Order under (35 U.S.C. 181) arising out of performing this contract or out of the use or disposal by or for the account of the Government of supplies furnished or work performed under this contract. 
13.  As identified on the CDROM labeled Amendment #2, there are (7) digital photos included showing the current condition of the work areas within the third floor of building 1100.  
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14.  The following questions were received and the following responses are hereby provided:

Question  1:  Please note that the scale is off on all of the drawings.  They seem to scale about 96% of what they should.  Please provide some dimensions on the exterior elevations or correct the scale problem.

Answer:   Specification section 01010 states that the drawings shall not be construed as detailed working drawings. The contractor shall use the dimensions given for bidding purposes. If the contractor needs dimensions other than what is provided, he needs to tell us exactly what he needs and it can be provided. Here are some dimensions for general information:  North to South column bays are 24 feet 0 inches center line to center line.  East to West column dimensions are 72 feet 0 inches center line to center line.  The inside clear dimension of the corridor is 7 feet 7 inches.  Where modifications are indicated dimensions are given.
Question 2:  
What is the maximum number of past performance projects to be used? 

Answer:  There is no maximum, as detailed on page 39 of the RFP, you may provide past performance information on projects you have had in the last three years.
Question 3:  What is the maximum number of pages for past performance? 


Answer:  There is no maximum.
Question 4:   Drawing Index indicates A1.3 which was omitted would be handed out at the Job Walk on 18 December by amendment #1.  This drawing is for Restrooms 343B, 329, and 329C.  When will this drawing be available?  We need it to determine scope, Quantities, and Materials.


Answer:  See revised drawing sheet A1.3 on CDROM labeled Amendment 2.
Question 5:  Drawing A1.2 Shows demountable partitions being installed at various locations.  Are the existing walls we are matching up to demountable also?


Answer:  Some are demountable and some are permanent walls.
Question 6:  Specification 13851 “Addressable Fire Alarm”  Covers the Design, and Provision for materials and Installation.  Will the Government be providing for the installation of the Fire Alarm System?  There are no drawings to indicate that it will be part of the this Contract

Answer:  See revised drawings E0.1 and E3.0 on the Amendment #2 CDROM.
Question 7:  Does Note #7 on Drawing A3.1 refer to rooms on both the East and West side of the main corridor?

Answer: This only applies to rooms on the East side of the main corridor.

Question 8:  Drawing A3.1 Room 341-341A Shows only to provide Base and Ceiling tile in this Restroom is this correct, all other Restrooms are having major rework in them?


Answer:  See revised A3.1 drawing on CDROM labeled Amendment #2.
Question 9:  Drawing A10 shows Breezeway  Ceiling Replacement Plan.  Is this the same Breezeway located on the South addition and to be part of this RFP?


Answer:  Yes.
Question 10:  Is floor covering demolition to be included under this contract?


Answer:  Not beyond what is required in the contract documents.
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Question 11:  At how many locations will the trench cover need to be rescued and how?  


Answer:  For bidding purposes, assume that approximately 350 screws locations will need new screws. How the screws are installed shall be determined by the contractor.
Question 12:  Plans call for reworking the existing paneling, what type is it, where is it and how much is there?

Answer: Wood paneling shall remain in place where indicated.

Question 13:  Plans call for refinishing the existing doors and frames, are they all wood? Solid core?  Clean finish or stained? Are the frames wood or steel?

Answer:  Doors are wood, solid core and hollow core. Clear finish. Approximately 95% of frames are steel.

Question 14:  Plans call for matching corner guards on all exposed corners – what are they now and do all existing corners have them? Do we only have to install new guards on the new corners?


Answer: They are vinyl now. All corners in the corridor shall have corner guards as required that match the new wall covering. Corner guards shall be provided elsewhere as required by the contract documents.

Question 15:  Plans call for all stairwells to get new rubber treads, and rubber on the raisers. What are the existing conditions of walls, risers, handrail, etc.?
 
Answer:  The stair risers and treads are a steel pan system with concrete treads and a slip resistant nosing and do not receive a new finish. Only the landings will require a new floor finish with rubber tile and a rubber base. 

Question 16:  Several areas call for a “Spray texture” to mach existing. What are the existing texture and how many sq ft of it is there? And where is it?


Answer: The existing walls have a vinyl covering that has a light texture similar to a light sand texture. For bidding purposes, assume approximately 200 square feet. The location varies within the job area. 

Question 17:  Plans call for demolition and reinstallation of new conduit on the first floor to third floor. What is the extent of abatement required for the associated demolition?  


Answer:  Spot abatement as required to perform the work.


Question 18:  Main Hallway finish calls for vertical joints @24”OC to taped and wall to be floated, how bad are the joints?  For that matter how bad are the existing walls? How many sq ft do we need to completely float?


Answer:  The existing joints are butt joints created from the existing pre-finished drywall. Area required to float can be calculated by the information provided in the drawings, assuming a joint width of 0.5 inches. 
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Question 19:  Chair Rail note #6 on A3.1 shows chair rail in Rooms 332D, 334 & Hallway 300B.  Where is the rail to run exactly in the hallway area?


Answer: From column line 11 to column line 13.

Question 20:  How many window blinds have to be replaced?


Answer: All blinds on the third floor shall be replaced. Replace other blinds as required by Window Note #2 on sheet A8.0.

Question 21:  What is base in room 334A show TB#2 which is not on finish schedule?


Answer:  Tile Base.


Question 22:  To clarify, Rooms 329,A, B & C shows no floor or wall work to be done, however the base is to be new, is this correct? 


Answer:  Base is not to be new, See revised A3.1 drawing on CDROM labeled Amendment #2.
Question 23:  Where are the two Breezeway ceilings located on building 1100 which are detailed on sheet A10.0?

Answer:  The ceiling areas are located at the South wing of Building 1100. The ceiling area is in place at the breezeway between the Courtyard and Parking lot of the South Wing.

Question 24: Who is the manufacturer and what is the model number for the existing fire control panel in building 1100?
 
Answer:  SIEMENS Model:  MXL.


Question 25:  Does windows on locations with existing window AC units requires to be built new window around the AC, the AC removed and replaced or AC demolished?


Answer:  AC units to be removed, Contractor shall add new air handlers for each comm room as shown on drawing M3 where the window units were located thereby eliminating the need for the window units.
Question 26:  Where is the asbestos to be encountered and quantities?

Answer: The asbestos will be encountered under the second floor concrete deck and under the third floor concrete deck. The quantities will be determined by the contractor as part of the contractors’ method of completing the work.
Question 27:  Where is lead to be encountered and levels?

Answer:  Lead paint will be encountered as shown on drawing A6 and A7. The levels are consistent with material coated with lead paint.
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Question 28:  Is there a real walk through where the interior/actual work can be inspected?
Answer:  Unfortunately due to the abatement work currently being preformed, the area is not accessible to personnel not certified to be in the area.  However as identified above, we are including (7) digital photos to show the typical look of the work areas.  

Question 29:  Because the lack of a proper walk through, what is considered a different site condition?
Answer:  A differing site condition as defined by FAR clause 52.236-2 shall be those subsurface or latent physical conditions at the site which differ materially from those indicated in this contract; or unknown physical conditions at the site, of an unusual nature, which differ materially from those ordinarily encountered and generally recognized as inhering in work of the character provided for in the contract.


Question 30:  Are all necessary drawings included?


Answer:  Yes
Question 31:  I understood at the pre-bid meeting sheet A1.3 includes bathroom fixture details. Is this correct?

Answer:  Revised sheet A1.3 includes details, bathroom elevations, and accessories index. 
15.  The bid closing date and time is hereby changed to January 29, 2008 at 3:00PM Central Standard time.

16.   All other terms and conditions remain the same.
